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I8E ¢ RECYCLE
FULTON COUNTY '
DEPARTMENT OF SOLID WASTE
PO BOX 28, 847 MUD ROAD
JOHNSTOWN, NY 12095

518-736-5501
FAX: 518-762-2859
David B. Rhodes, Director

TO: DAVID HOWARD, SUPERVISOR
FROM: DAVID B. RHODES, DIRECTOR %
DATE: APRIL 9, 2020

sUBJ:  BLEECKER CLEAN UP POSTPONED

Please be advised that because of the County wide staff reduction directive due to the
Coronavirus, the Bleecker Clean Up scheduled for May 1-3 has been cancelled.

Based on past programs, I can suggest a tentative rescheduling to the fall, for September 25-27,
2020, which we can revisit closer to that time.

This department will notify the newspapers and post a notification on the County website.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
ce: Town Clerk

Town Highway Superintendent
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